
1 1.1.1 : Proportion of population living below the national poverty line. 10 Years
NITI Aayog 

(http://niti.gov.in/state- T&D HDSR

2
1.1.2 : Poverty Gap Ratio 10 Years

MoSPI 

(http://mospi.nic.in/site

s/default/files/publicati
T&D HDSR

3
1.3.1 : Percentage of households with any usual member covered by a health scheme or 

health insurance Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) T&D HDSR

5
1.3. AD 1: Percentage of pregnant women taking Supplementary Nutrition under the ICDS 

programme regularly
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Social Welfare

6
1.3.3.  Persons provided employment as a percentage of persons who demanded 

employment under MGNREGA Yearly

Ministry of Rural 

Development Rural Development

7
1.3.4 : Percentage of Self Help Groups (SHGs) formed and provided bank credit linkage Yearly

NABARD 

(https://www.nabard.or Rural Development

8
1.3.4AA 1 : Percentage of Self Help Groups (SHGs) formed and provided bank credit linkage 

from Tea Tribes community
Yearly

ASRLMS / Rural 

Development 

9
1.3.4AA 2 : Percentage of Self Help Groups (SHGs) formed and provided bank credit linkage 

from Char Areas
Yearly

ASRLMS / Rural 

Development 

10 1.3.5 : Proportion of the population (out of total eligible population) receiving social 

protection benefits under Maternity Benefit Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

11
1.3.6 : Number of senior citizens provided institutional assistance through Old Age 

Homes/Day Care Centres funded by the Government Yearly

Department of Social 

Justice & 

Empowerment 
Social Welfare

12
1.4.1: Proportion of population living in households with access to Safe drinking water 

(Percent)
Yeraly

Ministry of Drinking 

Water & Sanitation

PHE

13
1.4.2: Proportion of population living in households with access to Sanitation (Toilets) 

(Percent) Yeraly MHUA UDD & GDD

14 1.4.3: Population living in households with access to electricity

Yeraly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Power 

15 1.4.N1 : Proportion of population living in Kuchha houses (rural+urban)
10 Years

Census 

(http://www.censusindi

a.gov.in/2011census/po T&D HDSR

16 1.4.5 : Proportion of population having bank accounts
Yearly

Reserve Bank of India ; 

Registrar General of 

India,(RGI), Ministry of 

Finance

17 1.4.6 : Number of mobile telephones as percentage of total population
Yearly

TRAI or D/o 

Telecommunications ; 

RGI, MHA
TRAI

1.4 : By 2030, ensure that all men and women, in 

particular the poor and the vulnerable, have 

equal rights to economic resources, as well as 

access to basic services, ownership and control 

over land and other forms of property, 

inheritance, natural resources, appropriate new 

technology and financial services, including 

microfinance

State SIF No. 

4

1.1 : By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for all 

people everywhere, currently measured as 

people living on less than $1.25 a day

1.3 : Implement nationally appropriate social 

protection systems and measures for all, 

including floors, and by 2030 achieve substantial 

coverage of the poor and the vulnerable

1.3.2 : Percentage of Beneficiaries under Integrated Child Development Scheme(ICDS)
Social Welfare

Source at Central 

Level 

Ministry of Women and 

Child Development 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Goal 1 : End poverty in all its forms everywhere

Yearly

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicator Framework for Assam (SIF)

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

1.5 By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and 

those in vulnerable situations and reduce their 

exposure and vulnerability to climate-related 

extreme events and other economic, social and 

environmental shocks and disasters 

18
1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing persons, and directly affected persons attributed to 

disasters per 100000 population

Yearly

Home Affairs

Revenue and Disaster 

management

19 2.1.1 : Percentage of children aged under 5 years who are underweight. Monthly
NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

20
2.1. AD 1 : Percentage of low birth weight babies (Less than 2500 gms) Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Health & FW

21
2.1. AD 2: Proportion of live babies weighed at birth

Monthly
NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Health & FW

22 2.1. G 1: Early Initiation of Breast Feeding (EIBF)) (Percent)
Monthly NFHS4, 2015-16 Health & FW

23
2.1. G 2 : Children aged 6-23 months receiving minimal dietary diversity (Percent)

6 Months NFHS4, 2015-17 SW

24

2.1. N 1 : Ratio of rural households covered under public distribution system to rural 

households where monthly income of highest earning member is less than Rs.5,001

3 Years

Planning Commission, 

SECC

Food and CA

25
2.2.1 : Percentage of children under age 5 years who are stunted

Yearly
NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) SW/ H&FW

26 2.2.2 : Percentage of children under age 5 years who are wasted
Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) Health & FW

27
2.2.3 : Percentage of women whose Body Mass Index (BMI) is below normal (BMI<18.5 

kg/m2) Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) Health & FW

28
2.2.4 : Percentage of pregnant women age 15-49 years who are anaemic (<11.0g/dl) 3 Years

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

29
2.2.G1: Women aged 15-49 years who consumed IFA for 100 days or more when they were 

pregnant (Percent)
Yearly

NFHS4, 2015-16

Health & FW

30
2.2.5 : Percentage of Children age 6-59 months who are anaemic (<11.0g/dl) Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) Health & FW

31
2.3.1: Average Yield of Rice (kg/ha) of land cultivated

Yearly

Agriculture & Farmers 

Welfare/ Agriculture Agriculture 

32
2.3. AA1: Average Yield of Tea (kg/ha) of land cultivated

Yearly Agriculture 

33
2.3. AD 1: Produciton of Pulses (lakh-MT)

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Agriculture 

34
2.3.  AD 2: Produciton of Oil Seeds (lakh-MT)

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
Agriculture 

35
2.3. AD 3: Percentage of area under micro-irrigation

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Agriculture 

36 2.3. AA2: Growth rate of per Capita Fish production (kg/persons/year) Yearly Fishery dept.

37 2.3 AA3: Growth rate of meat production (1000 tons) as % of requirement Yearly AH&V

38 2.3 AA4: Growth rate of egg production (million nos.) as percentage of requirement Yearly AH&V

2.1 : By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all 

people, in particular the poor and people in 

vulnerable situations, including infants, to safe, 

nutritious and sufficient food all year round

Goal 2 : End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable agriculture

2.2 : By 2030, end all forms of malnutrition, 

including achieving, by 2025, the internationally 

agreed targets on stunting and wasting in 

children under 5 years of age, and address the 

nutritional needs of adolescent girls, pregnant 

and lactating women and older persons

2.3 : By 2030, double the agricultural productivity 

and incomes of small-scale food producers, in 

particular women, indigenous people, family 

farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including 

through secure and equal access to land, other 

productive resources and inputs, knowledge, 

financial services, markets and opportunities for 

value addition and non-farm employment
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

39 2.3 AA5: Growth rate of milk production (million liters) as percentage of requirement Yearly Dairy Dept.

40 2.3.N1: Gross value added in agriculture per worker Yearly Agriculture

41
2.4.1. Proportion of degraded land to net sown area Yearly MoAFW Agriculture 

42
2.4.2. Percentage of farmers issued Soil Health Card

Yearly MoAFW Agriculture 

43
2.4. AD 1: Crop Insurance- Kharif: Percentage of net sown area under Pradha mantri fasal 

bima yojana Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Agriculture 

44 2.4. AD 2: Crop Insurance- Rabi: Percentage of net sown area under Pradha mantri fasl bima 

yojana
Monthly NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
Agriculture 

45
2.4. AD 3: Percentage of animals vaccinated

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Veterinary and AH

46
2.4. AD 4:  Artificial Insemination coverage

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Veterinary and AH

47
2.4 AD 5: Certified quality seed distribution

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Agriculture 

48
2.4. AA1: Area reclaimed with the help of gully control projects (hc.)

Yearly

Soil Conservation and 

Agriculture

49
3.1.1 : Maternal Mortality Ratio (Deaths per one lakh live births)

Yearly

Census 

(http://www.censusindi

a.gov.in/vital_statistics/
Health & FW

50
3.1.2 : Percentage of births attended by skilled health personnel(Period 5 years)

5 Years

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

51 3.1.3 : Percentage of births attended by skilled health personnel(Period 1 year)
Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

52
3.1.4 : Percentage of women aged 15−49 years with a live birth, for last birth ,who received 

antenatal care, four times or more(Period 5 years/1 year)
Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

53

3.1. AD 1: Percentage of ANC registered within the first trimester against total ANC 

registrations

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

54

3.1. AD 2: Percentage of pregnant women (PW) registered for ANC against estimated 

pregnancies

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

55

3.1. AD 3: Percentage of Pregnant women having severe anaemia treated against Pregnant 

Women having severe anaemia tested cases

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

56

3.1. AD 4:  Percentage of Pregnant Women tested for Haemoglobin for 4 or more than 4 

times for respective ANCs against total ANC registration

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

57
3.2.1 : Under-five mortality rate

Yearly
Census 

(http://www.censusindi Health & FW

58
3.2.2 : Neonatal mortality rate

Yearly

Census 

(http://www.censusindi Health & FW

59

3.2.3 : Percentage of children aged 12-23 months fully immunized (BCG, Measles and three 

doses of Pentavalent vaccine) 

Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

60 3.2. AD 1: Percentage of Severe Acute Malnutrition (SAM) Yearly
NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
SW

3.2 : By 2030, end preventable deaths of 

newborns and children under 5 years of age, with 

all countries aiming to reduce neonatal mortality 

to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live births and 

under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 

1,000 live births

3.1 : By 2030, reduce the global maternal 

mortality ratio to less than 70 per 100,000 live 

births

Goal 3 : Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages

2.4 : By 2030, ensure sustainable food production 

systems and implement resilient agricultural 

practices that increase productivity and 

production, that help maintain ecosystems, that 

strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate 

change, extreme weather, drought, flooding and 

other disasters and that progressively improve 

land and soil quality

2.3 : By 2030, double the agricultural productivity 

and incomes of small-scale food producers, in 

particular women, indigenous people, family 

farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including 

through secure and equal access to land, other 

productive resources and inputs, knowledge, 

financial services, markets and opportunities for 

value addition and non-farm employment
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

61

3.2. AD 2:  Percentage of Moderate Acute Malnutrition (MAM) Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SW

62
3.3.1 : Number of new HIV infections per 1,000 uninfected population

Yearly

India HIV Estimations 

2017 Health & FW

63 3.3.2: Annual notification of tuberculosis cases per 1 lakh population

Yearly

Health and Family 

Welfare (WHO‟s Global 

TB Report) Health & FW

64
3.3.3 : Malaria incidence per 1,000 population Yearly

Directorate of National 

Vector Borne Disease Health & FW

65
3.3.5 : Dengue: Case Fatality Ratio (CFR) Yearly

Directorate of National 

Vector Borne Disease 

Control 
Health & FW

66 Number of new cases of Japanese Encephalitis
Yearly

Directorate of National 

Vector Borne Disease Health & FW

67 3.3.9 : The proportion of grade-2 cases amongst new cases of Leprosy
Yearly Health & FW

68 3.3.10 : HIV Prevalence Rate Yearly
India HIV Estimations 

2017
Health & FW

69 3.3 G 1: Pregnant women aged 15-49 years tested for HIV (Percent) Yearly NFHS4, 2015-16 Health & FW

70 3.3  G 2: Children under age 5 years with diarrhoea in last two weeks (Percent) Yearly NFHS4, 2015-17 Health & FW

71 3.3. G 3: Percentage of children under age five with pneumonia in last two weeks
Yearly NFHS4, 2015-18 Health & FW

72 3.3. AD 1: Percentage of children with Diarrhoea treated with ORS

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

73 3.3. AD 2: Percentage of children with Diarrhoea treated with Zinc

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

74 3.3. AD 3:  Percentage of children with ARI in the last 2 weeks taken to a health facility

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

75 3.4.1 : Number of deaths due to cancer
Yearly

National Cancer 

Registry System 

(http://ncdirindia.org/N
Health & FW

76 3.4.2 : Suicide mortality rate
Yearly

NCRB, MHA ; RGI, MHA

Home

77 3.4.3 : Percentage distribution of leading cause groups of deaths

Yearly

Office of the Registrar 

General, India 

(http://www.censusindi Home

3.5 : Strengthen the prevention and treatment of 

substance abuse, including narcotic drug abuse 

and harmful use of alcohol

78

3.5.2 : Number of persons treated in de-addiction centres Yearly

Department of Social 

Justice & 

Empowerment 

(http://socialjustice.nic.i

n/UserView/index?mid=
SW

79
3.5.3 : Percentage of population (men (15-54 years) and women (15-49 years)) who 

consume alcohol Yearly

Health & FW

3.2 : By 2030, end preventable deaths of 

newborns and children under 5 years of age, with 

all countries aiming to reduce neonatal mortality 

to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live births and 

under-5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 

1,000 live births

3.3 : By 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, 

tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical 

diseases and combat hepatitis, water-borne 

diseases and other communicable diseases

3.4 : By 2030, reduce by one third premature 

mortality from non-communicable diseases 

through prevention and treatment and promote 

mental health and well-being
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

3.6 : By 2020, halve the number of global deaths 

and injuries from road traffic accidents

80

3.6.1 : Death rate due to road traffic accidents Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Home

81 3.7.1 : Percentage of currently married women (15-49 years) who use any modern family 

planning methods Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

82 3.7.2 and 3.8.1 : Percentage of women aged 15-19 years who were already mothers or 

pregnant. Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

HDSR

83
3.7.3 : Percentage of Institutional Births.(5 years/1 years). Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

84 3.8.2 : Percentage of TB cases successfully treated (cured plus treatment completed) among 

TB cases notified to the national health authorities during a specified period Yearly

RNTCP Annual 

publication “TB Annual 

Report” Health & FW

85 3.8.3 : Percentage of people living with HIV currently receiving ART among the detected 

number of adults and children living with HIV Yearly Health & FW

86

3.8.4 : Proportion of population in age group 15-49 years who are currently taking 

antihypertensive medication among age group 15-49 with systolic blood pressure ≥ 140 

mmHg, or with diastolic blood pressure ≥ 90mmHg 
Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

87

3.8.5 : Proportion of population in age group 15-49 years who are currently taking 

medication for diabetes (insulin or glycaemic control pills) among number of adults 15-49 

years who are having random blood sugar level – high (>140 mg/dl)
Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

88 3.8.6 :Proxy Indicator: Percentage of women age 15-49 who have ever undergone Cervix 

examinations Yearly

Health & FW

89 3.8.7 : Prevalence of current tobacco uses among men and women aged 15 -49 years

Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

90 3.8. N1: Number of governmental physicians, nurses, and midwives per 100,000 population

Yearly NFHS-4 Health & FW

91 3.8 AD 1: Proportion of Primary Health Centres compliant to Indian Public Health Standards
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
Health & FW

92

3.8. AD 2:  Proportion of functional FRUs (First referral units) against the norm of 1 per 

5,00,000 population (1 per 3,00,000 for hilly terrain)

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

93

3.8. AD 3:  Proportion of specialist services available in District hospitals against 10* core 

specialist services

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

94

3.8. AD 4:  Percentage of Anganwadis centres/Urban PHCs reported to have conducted at 

least one Village Health Sanitation & Nutrition day / Urban Health Sanitation & Nutrition 

day/ respectively in the last one month
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

3.7 : By 2030, ensure universal access to sexual 

and reproductive health-care services, including 

for family planning, information and education, 

and the integration of reproductive health into 

national strategies and programmes

3.8 Achieve universal health coverage, including 

financial risk protection, access to quality 

essential health-care services and access to safe, 

effective, quality and affordable essential 

medicines and vaccines for all.
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

95 3.8.AD 5: Proportion of Anganwadis with own buildings 
Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
SW

96
3.8. AD 6: Percentage of First referral units (FRU) having labour room and obstetrics OT 

NQAS certified (ie meet LaQShya quidelines)

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

97
3.9.1 : Mortality rate attributed to unintentional poisoning Yearly NCRB, RGI Home 

98
3.9.2 : Proportion of men and women reporting Asthma 15-49 years Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)
Health & FW

3.c : Substantially increase health financing and 

the recruitment, development, training and 

retention of the health workforce in developing 

countries, especially in least developed countries 

and small island developing States

99 3.c.2 : Total physicians, nurses and midwives per 10000 population

Yearly

MoSPI 

(http://www.mospi.gov

.in/node/17651)

Health & FW

101 4.1.2 : Adjusted Net Enrolment Ratio in primary, upper primary and secondary education
UDISE (http://udise.in)

EED

102
4.1.3 : Gross Enrolment Ratio in higher secondary education

UDISE (http://udise.in)

SED

103

4.1.AD 1.  Percentage correct responses on learning outcomes in language, mathematics for 

Class 3 students

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

EED

104
4.1. AD 2: Percentage correct responses on learning outcomes in language, mathematics 

and EVS for Class 5 students

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

EED

105
4.1. AD 3: Percentage correct responses on learning outcomes in language, mathematics, 

science and social science for class 8 students

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

EED and SED

106
4.1. AD 4: Percentage correct responses on learning outcomes in language, mathematics, 

science and social science for class 10 students

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

EED and SED

107

4.1. G 1 : Percentage of children between 6-14 years who are out of school children (OOSC)

Yearly MHRD EED and SED

4.1.1 : Net Enrolment Ratio in primary and upper primary education

Goal 4 : Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities for all

3.9 : By 2030, substantially reduce the number of 

deaths and illnesses from hazardous chemicals 

and air, water and soil pollution and 

contamination

UDISE (http://udise.in)

4.1 : By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys 

complete free, equitable and quality primary and 

secondary education leading to relevant and 

effective learning outcomes

EEDYearly
100

3.8 Achieve universal health coverage, including 

financial risk protection, access to quality 

essential health-care services and access to safe, 

effective, quality and affordable essential 

medicines and vaccines for all.

Yearly
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

108 4.1. AD 5: Transition Rate - Primary to Upper Primary level

Yearly EED and SED

109 4.1. AD 6 : Transition Rate - Upper Primary to Secondary level

Yearly

110
4.1. N 1 :  Average annual drop-out rate at secondary level (%) Yearly MHRD SED

111 4.2.1 : Participation rate in organized learning one year before official primary entry

Yearly MHRD (SDMIS) SW

112
4.2.2: Gross early childhood education enrolment ratio (Percentage of children (6 years) 

complete preschool)

Yearly MHRD SW

113 4.3.2 : Proportion of male-female enrolled in higher education, technical and vocational 

education Yearly

MHRD 

(aishe.gov.in/mhrd.gov.

in)

Higher and Technical 

Education

114
4.3.3 : Gross enrolment ratio for tertiary education Yearly

MHRD 

(aishe.gov.in/mhrd.gov.

in)

Higher and Technical 

Education

115
4.4. AD 1: No of youth certified in short term and long-term training# schemes / no of youth 

in district in age group 15-29

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

TED

116
4.4. AD 2: No of certified youth employed /No of youth trained under short term and long-

term training

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

TED & SEED 

117
4.4. AD 3:  Number of Apprentices completing/Total number of trainees registered on the 

portal

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

TED

118
4.4. AD 4:  No of people certified under Recognition of Prior Learning/Non-formally skilled 

workforce

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SEED

119
4.5.1 : Enrolment ratio of children with disabilities Yearly

UDISE (http://udise.in)
SW

120 4.5.2 : Gender Parity indices for Primary/Secondary/Higher Secondary/Tertiary education.
Yearly

UDISE 

(http://udise.inwww.ais EED/SED/HED/TED

4.1 : By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys 

complete free, equitable and quality primary and 

secondary education leading to relevant and 

effective learning outcomes

4.5 : By 2030, eliminate gender disparities in 

education and ensure equal access to all levels of 

education and vocational training for the 

vulnerable, including persons with disabilities, 

indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable 

situations

4.3 : By 2030, ensure equal access for all women 

and men to affordable and quality technical, 

vocational and tertiary education, including 

university

4.4 By 2030, substantially increase the number of 

youth and adults who have relevant skills 

including technical, vocational skills for 

employment, decent jobs, and entrepreneurship

4.2 : By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys have 

access to quality early childhood development, 

care and pre-primary education so that they are 

ready for primary education
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

121 4.5. AD 1:  Percentage certified trained: women
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) SEED

122 4.5. AD 2:  Percentage certified trained: SC
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) SEED

123 4.5. AD 3:  Percentage certified trained: ST

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SEED

124 4.5. AD 4:  Percentage certified trained: OBC

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SEED

125 4.5. AD 5:  Percentage certified trained: minorities
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
SEED

126 4.5. AD 6:   Percentage certified trained: differently abled
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
SEED

127
4.6.1 : Literacy rate of youth in the age group of 15-24 years.

10 Years

Census 

(http://www.censusindi

a.gov.in/2011census/C-
HDSR

128

4.6. AD 1 :  Female literacy rate (15+ Age group)

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SED

129
4.a. G1:  Schools with access to electricity (Percent)

Yearly UDISE EED/SED

130
4.a. G2: Schools (Secondary) with access to computers for pedagogical purposes (Percent)

Yearly UDISE SED

131
4.a. G3:  Schools with access to adapted infrastructure and materials for students with 

disabilities/disabled friendly ramp (Percent) Yearly UDISE EED/SED

132
4.a. G4:  Schools with access to basic drinking water facility - Drinking Water (Percent)

Yearly UDISE EED/SED

133 4.a. G5:  Schools with access to boys' toilet Yearly UDISE EED/SED

134 4.a.G6:  Schools with access to girls' toilet Yearly UDISE EED/SED

135 4.a.G7:  Schools with access to basic hand washing facilities Yearly UDISE EED/SED

136
4.a. AD 1 : Percentage of schools providing textbooks to children within 1 month of start of 

the academic session
Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

EED/SED

137 4.c.1 : Proportion of trained teachers, by education level (pre-primary, primary, upper 

primary, elementary, secondary and higher secondary education) Yearly

UDISE (http://udise.in)

EED/SED

138
4.c. AD1 : Percentage of elementary schools complying with RTE specified Pupil Teacher 

Ratio Yearly

UDISE (http://udise.in)

EED

139
4.c.AA 1: Percentage of Secondary schools complying with RTE specified Pupil Teacher Ratio

Yearly SED

140 5.1.1 : Rate of crimes against women per every 1,00,000 female population Yearly
NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home 

141
5.1.2 : Proportion of women subjected to dowry related offences to total crime against 

women Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home 

4.5 : By 2030, eliminate gender disparities in 

education and ensure equal access to all levels of 

education and vocational training for the 

vulnerable, including persons with disabilities, 

indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable 

situations

4.a : Build and upgrade education facilities that 

are child, disability and gender sensitive and 

provide safe, non-violent, inclusive and effective 

learning environments for all

Goal 5 : Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls

4.6 : By 2030, ensure that all youth and a 

substantial proportion of adults, both men and 

women, achieve literacy and numeracy

5.1 : End all forms of discrimination against all 

women and girls everywhere

4.c : By 2030, substantially increase the supply of 

qualified teachers, including through 

international cooperation for teacher training in 

developing countries, especially least developed 

countries and small island developing States
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

142
5.1.3 : Sex Ratio at Birth Yearly

Census 

(http://www.censusindi

a.gov.in/vital_statistics/
Health & FW

143
5.1.N1 : Average female to male ratio of average wages/salaries received per day by regular 

wage/salaried employees of age 15-59 years for rural and urban

Yearly

MoSPI (Employment 

and Unemployment 

Situation in India, 

National Sample Survey 

68th round)

Labour and 

Employment

144

5.2.1 : Proportion of crime against women to total crime reported in the country during the 

calendar year

Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)

Home 

145
5.2.2 : Proportion of sexual crimes against women to total crime against women during the 

calendar year
Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home 

146
5.2.3 : Proportion of cruelty/ physical violence on women by husband or his relative to total 

crime against women during the calendar year Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home 

147 5.2.4 : Proportion of sexual crime against girl children to total crime against children during 

the calendar year Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home 

148
5.2.5 : Proportion of trafficking of girl children to total children trafficked during the 

calendar year Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home 

149

5.2.6 : Percentage of currently partnered girls and women aged 15-49 years who have 

experienced physical and / or sexual violence by their current intimate partner in the last 12 

months Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Home 

150
5.2.7 : Child Sex Ratio (0-6 Years) Yearly

Census 

(http://censusindia.gov.

in/pca/pcadata/pca.ht T&D HDSR

151 5.3.1 : Proportion of cases reported under the Prohibition of Child Marriage Act (early 

marriage of children below 18 years of age) to total crime against children Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)

T&D HDSR

152 5.3.2 : Proportion of women aged 20-24 years who were married or in a union before age 18

Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

T&D HDSR

153
5.5.1 : Proportion of seats held by women in national Parliament, State Legislation and Local 

Self Government
Yearly

Election Commission of 

India ; Ministry of 

Panchayati Raj Assembly Secretariat

154

5.5.2 : Number of women in Board of listed companies Yearly

Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs

Public Enterprises 

Dept. & Industry and 

Commerce

155
5.5. N1: Ratio of female labour force participation rate to male labour force participation 

rate Yearly

Labour Bureau

[Labour Bureau Report]

Labour and 

Employment

156

5.6.1 : Percentage of currently married women (15-49 years) who use any modern family 

planning methods

Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

5.1 : End all forms of discrimination against all 

women and girls everywhere

5.2 : Eliminate all forms of violence against all 

women and girls in the public and private 

spheres, including trafficking and sexual and 

other types of exploitation

5.3 : Eliminate all harmful practices, such as child, 

early and forced marriage and female genital 

mutilation

5.5 : Ensure women’s full and effective 

participation and equal opportunities for 

leadership at all levels of decision-making in 

political, economic and public life

5.6 : Ensure universal access to sexual and 

reproductive health and reproductive rights as 

agreed in accordance with the Programme of 

Action of the International Conference on 

Population and Development and the Beijing 

Platform for Action and the outcome documents 

of their review conferences
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 
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Level 
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State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

157

5.6.3 : Proportion of population aged 15-24 years with comprehensive correct knowledge of 

HIV / AIDS

Yearly

NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs)

Health & FW

158 5.a.1: Operational land holdings- gender wise (farmers)

Yearly

Agriculture Census 2010-

11
Revenue and Disaster 

management

159 5.a.3 : Wages of casual labourers (gender wise)

Yearly

The latest report 

available is in NSS 

Report No. 554: 

Employment and 

Labour and 

Employment

160 5.a.4 : Agricultural wages (gender wise)

Yearly

MOSPI(NSSO)

161 5.a.5: Exclusive women SHGs in Bank linked SHGs

Yearly

NABARD 

(https://www.nabard.or

g/financialreport.aspx?c

id=505&id=24)
P&RD

162 6.1.1: Proportion of population having safe and adequate drinking water within their 

premises Yearly

MoDWS and MHUA

PHE, UDD, GDD

163
6.1.2: Percentage of population using an improved drinking water source (Rural) Yearly MoDWS PHE

164
6.2.2 : Percentage of Districts achieving Open Defecation Free (ODF) target Yearly MoDWS PHE

165
6.2.N 1: Installed sewage treatment capacity as a proportion of sewage generated in urban 

areas (%) Yearly MoEF&CC UDD, GDD

166

6.3.2 Percentage of industries (17 categories of highly polluting industries/ grossly polluting 

industries/ red category of industries) complying with waste water treatment as per CPCB 

norms Yearly MoEF&CC PCBA (E&F)

167 6.3.3 Proportion of waste water treatment capacity created vis-à-vis  total generation 

Yearly MoEF&CC PCBA (E&F)

168 6.4.1 : Percentage Ground Water withdrawal against availability

Yearly MoWR,RD&GR

6.5: By 2030, implement integrated water 

resources management at all levels, incuding 

through trans-bundary cooperation as 

appropriate

169
6.5.1: Percentage area of river basins brought under integrted water resources 

management

Yearly Www.mospi.nic.in

Water Resources 

Department

5.a : Undertake reforms to give women equal 

rights to economic resources, as well as access to 

ownership and control over land and other forms 

of property, financial services, inheritance and 

natural resources, in accordance with national 

laws

6.1 By 2030, acieve universal and equitable 

access to safe and affordable drinking water for 

all

6.2 By 2030, achieve success to adequate and 

equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and open 

defecation, paying speacil attention to the needs 

of women and girls and those in vulnerable 

situations

6.3 By 2030, improve water quality by reducing 

pollution, eliminating dumping, and minimizing 

release of hazardous chemicals and materials, 

halving the proportion of untreated chemicals

5.6 : Ensure universal access to sexual and 

reproductive health and reproductive rights as 

agreed in accordance with the Programme of 

Action of the International Conference on 

Population and Development and the Beijing 

Platform for Action and the outcome documents 

of their review conferences

Goal 6 : Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 
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Data for the 

Preceding 
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Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

6.6: By 2030, protect and restore water related 

ecosystems, including mountains, forests, 

wetlands, rivers, aquifers, and lakes

170 6.6.1 : Percentage of blocks/mandals/taluka over-exploited

Yearly MoWR,RD&GR

171

6.6.2: Percentage sewage load treated in major rivers Yearly MoWRRDGR

GDD, UDD, E&FD, 

WRD

172
6.6.3: Biological assessment information of surface water bodies Yearly MoWRRDGR

Environment and 

Forest

173
6.b.1 : Percentage of developed Irrigated Command Area brought under Water Users 

Association(WUAs) Yearly MoWRRDGR Irrigation Dept.

174

6.b.2 : Proportion of villages with Village Water & Sanitation Committee [VWSC] Yearly MoWRRDGR PHE

175 7.1.1 : Percentage of households electrified Yearly
NFHS-4 (2015-16) 

(http://rchiips.org/nfhs) Power

176
7.1.2: Percentage of household using clean cooking fuel Yearly

Ministry of Petroleum 

and Natural Gas Food and CA

7.2 : By 2030, increase substantially the share of 

renewable energy in the global energy mix
177

7.2.1 and 8.4.1 : Renewable energy share in the total final energy mix Yearly MNRE Power

8.1 : Sustain per capita economic growth in 

accordance with national circumstances and, in 

particular, at least 7 per cent gross domestic 

product growth per annum in the least developed 

countries

178

8.1.1 : Annual growth rate of SGDP (adjusted to price changes) per capita

Yearly

MoSPI 

(http://www.mospi.nic.i

n/data) DES, T&D

179
8.2.2 and 8.3.6 : Total number of patents issued Yearly

Department of 

Industrial Policy and 

Promotion 

 Industry and 

Commerce

180

8.2.3 : Annual growth in manufacturing sector Yearly

MoSPI 

(http://www.mospi.nic.i

n/data)  Industry and 

Commerce

181
8.3.1: Proportion of unorganized employment in non-agricultural sectors Yearly MoSPI

Labour and 

Employment

182
8.3.4 : No. of MSME units registered under the online Udyog Aadhaar registration. Yearly

Micro, Small, and 

Medium Enterprises 

(https://udyogaadhaar.

 Industry and 

Commerce

183
8.3.5: Number of start-ups recognized under Start-Up India

Yearly

DIPP 

(https://www.startupin

dia.gov.in/)

 Industry and 

Commerce

184
8.3.7 : Growth of Registered Micro, Small and Medium Size Enterprises Yearly

Micro, Small, and 

Medium Enterprises 

(https://udyogaadhaar.

 Industry and 

Commerce

185
8.3. AD1: Total Disbursement of Mudra loan (in rupees) per 1 Lakh population Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) Finance

8.2 : Achieve higher levels of economic 

productivity through diversification, technological 

upgrading and innovation, including through a 

focus on high-value added and labour-intensive 

sectors

7.1 : By 2030, ensure universal access to 

affordable, reliable and modern energy services

Goal 7 : Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all

6.6 : By 2020, protect and restore water-related 

ecosystems, including mountains, forests, 

wetlands, rivers, aquifers and lakes

6.b : Support and strengthen the participation of 

local communities in improving water and 

sanitation management

Goal 8 : Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent work for all

8.3 : Promote development-oriented policies that 

support productive activities, decent job creation, 

entrepreneurship, creativity and innovation, and 

encourage the formalization and growth of micro-

, small- and medium-sized enterprises, including 

through access to financial services
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of Data
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186
8.3.N1: Ease of doing business Yearly

Commerce and 

Industry Dept.

8.5 : By 2030, achieve full and productive 

employment and decent work for all women and 

men, including for young people and persons with 

187 8.5.1: Average unemployment rate per 1000 persons for males and females
Yearly MoSPI

Labour and 

Employment, DES

188
8.5.2 : Workforce Participation Ratio (WPR) . Yearly

The latest report 

available is in NSS 

Report No. 554: 

Labour and 

Employment, DES

189 8.5.5: Total population with disabilities under social protection schemes Yearly MoSJ&E SW

190 8.5.6 : Share of unemployed persons in population aged 15-24 (percentage) Yearly MOSPI(NSSO)

191
8.7.1 : Total crimes relating to human trafficking Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home

192
8.7.2: Number of missing children Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home

193 8.7.AA1: Number of child labor rescued
Yearly

Labour Department/ 

Home

194
8.8.2: Number of migrant workers Yearly ORGI

Labour and 

Employment

195
8.8.3 : Number of accidents and occupational occurences in factories and workplaces Yearly

Ministry of Labor and 

Employment 

(https://data.gov.in/res

Labour and 

Employment

196
8.8.4 : Employment generated under Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment 

Guarantee Act(MGNREGA) Yearly

Rural Development 

(http://mnregaweb4.nic

.in/netnrega/state_htm

l/employment_st.aspx?l P&RD

197
8.9.1 : Percentage change in number of tourists (domestic and foreign)

Yearly

http://tourism.gov.in/m

arket-research-and-

statistics Tourism

198
8.9.2 :Direct contribution of Tourism to total SGDP and in growth rate

Yearly

http://tourism.gov.in/m

arket-research-and-

statistics
Tourism

199 8.9.AA1: Number of tourists availing homestay facilities
Yearly Tourism

200 8.9.AA2: Sale of handicarft products (Rs.in crores)
Yearly Tourism

201
8.10.2 : Proportion of population having Bank accounts Yearly

Reserve Bank of India ; 

Registrar General of Finance

202 8.10.3 : Number of banking outlets per 1,00,000 population Yearly RBI, ORGI Finance

203
8.10.4 : Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) per 1,00,000 population

Yearly RBI Finance

204

8.10. AD 1: Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY): Number of Enrolments per 1 

Lakh population

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

205

8.10. AD 2: Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY): Number of Enrolments per 1 

Lakh population

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Health & FW

206

8.10. AD 3: Atal Pension Yojana (APY): Number of Beneficiaries per 1 Lakh population

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

SW

8.7 : Take immediate and effective measures to 

eradicate forced labour, end modern slavery and 

human trafficking and secure the prohibition and 

elimination of the worst forms of child labour, 

including recruitment and use of child soldiers, 

and by 2025 end child labour in all its forms

8.9 : By 2030, devise and implement policies to 

promote sustainable tourism that creates jobs 

and promotes local culture and products

8.8 : Protect labour rights and promote safe and 

secure working environments for all workers, 

including migrant workers, in particular women 

migrants, and those in precarious employment

8.10 : Strengthen the capacity of domestic 

financial institutions to encourage and expand 

access to banking, insurance and financial 

services for all

8.3 : Promote development-oriented policies that 

support productive activities, decent job creation, 

entrepreneurship, creativity and innovation, and 

encourage the formalization and growth of micro-

, small- and medium-sized enterprises, including 

through access to financial services
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207

8.10. AD 4: Percentage of accounts seeded with Aadhaar as a percentage of total banking 

accounts

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Finance

208

8.10. AD 5: Number of accounts opened under Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Finance

209

8.b.1 : Number of man days created under Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment 

Guarantee Act(MGNREGA)

Yearly

MGNREGA 

(http://mnregaweb4.nic

.in/netnrega/citizen_ht

ml/demregister.aspx?lfl

ag =eng&fin_year=2015-
P&RD

210 8.b.AA1: No. of newly employed persons in the current year

Yearly DES

211
9.1.1: Percentage of habitations having 250+ population as per 2001 census, with access to 

all weather roads under PMGSY and other schemes Yearly MoRD PWD-Road

212
9.1. AA1: Total length of surfaced road (NH, SH and PWD) per 100 sq. km area

Yearly PWD-Road, , PWD- NH

213
9.1. AA 2: Total length of surfaced roads (NH SH & PWD) per 100,000 population

Yearly PWD-Road, , PWD- NH

214
9.1.2 : Passenger and freight volumes, by mode of transport

Yearly

Railways : Annual 

Report 

http://www.indianrailw
Transport Dept.

215 9.1. AA3: No. of timber bridges converted into concrete bridges
Yearly PWD Roads

216
9.1.3 : Gross Capital Formation by industry of use. Yearly

MoSPI 

(http://www.mospi.nic.i

n/data)
DES

217
9.2.1: Annual mean levels of fine particulate matter (e.g. PM 2.5 and PM 10) in cities and 

towns (population weighted)

Yearly MoEF&CC PCB

218 9.2.2 : Manufacturing employment as a proportion of total employment

Yearly www.mospi.nic.in DES

219 9.4.1: CO2 or equivalent emission per unit of value added

Yearly MoEF&CC PCB

220 9.4.2 : Energy use intensity of manufacturing value added.

Yearly

Economic Statistics 

Division, CSO, MoSPI 

(Energy Statistics 

http://mospi.gov.in/site

s/default/files/publicati
Power

9.1 : Develop quality, reliable, sustainable and 

resilient infrastructure, including regional and 

trans-border infrastructure, to support economic 

development and human well-being, with a focus 

on affordable and equitable access for all

Goal 9 : Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster innovation

9.2 : Promote inclusive and sustainable 

industrialization and, by 2030, significantly raise 

industry’s share of employment and gross 

domestic product, in line with national 

circumstances, and double its share in least 

developed countries

9.4 : By 2030, upgrade infrastructure and retrofit 

industries to make them sustainable, with 

increased resource-use efficiency and greater 

adoption of clean and environmentally sound 

technologies and industrial processes, with all 

countries taking action in accordance with their 

respective capabilities

8.10 : Strengthen the capacity of domestic 

financial institutions to encourage and expand 

access to banking, insurance and financial 

services for all

8.b : By 2020, develop and operationalize a global 

strategy for youth employment and implement 

the Global Jobs Pact of the International Labour 

Organization
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9.a. Facilitate sustianble and resilient 

infrastructure development in the developing 

countries throguh enhanced financial, 

technological, and technical support to African 

countries, least developed countries, landlocked 

developing countries and small island developing 

countries. 

221
9.a.1: Total official international and multilateral support (offfical development assistance 

plus other financial flows) to infrastructure

Yearly Finance Finance

222 9.c.1: Proportion of population covered by a mobile network (mobile tele density)
Yearly

TRAI 

(www.dot.gov.inhttps:/ No State Source

223 9.c.2: No. of broadband subscribers per 10000 persons
Yearly

TRAI (www.dot.gov.in 

https://www.trai.gov.in No State Source

224
9.c.2 N 1: Percentage of Gram panchayat with internet connection/ Bharat Net

Yearly

Department of 

Telecommunications, 

Ministry of Panchayati 
IT, P&RD

225
10.1.1 : Growth rates of household expenditure  per capita among the bottom 40 per cent 

of the population and the total population (rural and urban)
Yearly

MOSPI(NSSO)

226 10.1.2: Gini coefficient of household expenditue in rural areas and urban areas

Yearly NITI Aayog No State Source

227
10.1. N1: Palma Ratio based on household expenditure in urban India

Yearly

MoSPI, Home Affairs

DES

228
10.1. N2: Palma Ratio based on household expenditure in rural India

Yearly

MoSPI, Home Affairs

DES

229 10.2.1: Proportion of people living below 50 percent of median household expenditure
Yearly MoSPI No State Source

230
10.2.3 : Proportion of persons from vulnerable groups in elected bodies. Yearly

Election Commission of 

India 

(http://eci.nic.in/eci_m

Assembly Secretariat ; 

State Elecetion 

Commision

231
10.2. N 1: Ratio of transgender labour force participation rate to male labour force 

participation rate Yearly
Labour Bureau

[Labour Bureau Report]

Labour and 

Employment

232
10.2..N2: Percentage of women representatives in PRIs Yearly

State Elecetion 

Commision

233 10.4. N1: Percentage of Scheduled Caste Sub Plan fund utilised
Yearly

NITI Aayog

[State Reports to NITI 

Aayog]
WPT & BC 

234 10.4. N2: Percentage of Tribal Sub Plan fund utilised

Yearly

NITI Aayog

[State Reports to NITI 

Aayog] WPT & BC 

235
11.1.2 : Percentage of Slum Area Covered with basic Services like sanitation and safe 

drinking water Yearly MHUA UDD, GDD

10.4 : Adopt policies, especially fiscal, wage and 

social protection policies, and progressively 

achieve greater equality

11.1 : By 2030, ensure access for all to adequate, 

safe and affordable housing and basic services 

and upgrade slums

Goal 10 : Reduce inequality within and among countries

9.c : Significantly increase access to information 

and communications technology and strive to 

provide universal and affordable access to the 

Internet in least developed countries by 2020

Goal 11 : Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient and sustainable

10.2 : By 2030, empower and promote the social, 

economic and political inclusion of all, 

irrespective of age, sex, disability, race, ethnicity, 

origin, religion or economic or other status

10.1: By 2030, progressively achieve and sustain 

income growth of the bottom 40% of the 

population at a rate higher than the national 

average
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State SIF No. 
Source at Central 

Level 

Data for the 

Current 

Period

Data for the 

Preceding 

Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).

State Indicators (with MoSPI reference no.)
Periodicity 

of Data
Target

236
11.1.3 : Proportion of Urban Population Living in Slums, informal Settlements or Inadequate 

Housing Yearly MHUA UDD, GDD

237
11.1 N1:  Houses completed under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) as a percentage of 

net demand assessment for houses Yearly

Pradhan Mantri Awas 

Yojana progress report UDD, GDD, P&RD

238
11. 1 AD 1 : Coverage/ establishment of Common Service Centres at Gram Panchayat level

Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)
P&RD

11.2 : By 2030, provide access to safe, affordable, 

accessible and sustainable transport systems for 

all, improving road safety, notably by expanding 

public transport, with special attention to the 

needs of those in vulnerable situations, women, 

children, persons with disabilities and older 

persons

239 11.2.1 : Proportion of cities with efficient urban mobility and public transport

Yearly MoEF&CC Transport Dept.

240
11.3.1 : Proportion of cities with integrated development plans.

Yearly MHUA UDD

241

11.3.2 : Share of Mixed Land Use Area in overall city land use

Yearly MHUA UDD, GDD

242 11.6. N1: Percentage of wards with 100% door to door waste collection

Quarterly

Swacch Bharat mission- 

urban dashboard

UDD, GDD, PCB

243 11.6. N2: Percentage of waste processed

Quarterly

Swacch Bharat mission- 

urban dashboard

UDD, GDD, PCB

244
11.6. N3: Installed sewerage treatment facility by the proportion to total sewerage 

generated in urban areas Quarterly MoEF&CC PCB

245
11.6.3 : Number of days the levels of fine particulate matter (PM 2.5 and PM 10) above 

mean level Quarterly MoEF&CC PCB

246 12.2.N1: Percentage of groundwater withdrawal against the availability 

Yearly

Central Grounwater 

Board

247 12.2.N2: Percentage use of nitrogen fertilizer our of total NPK

Yearly Agriculture

Goal 12 : Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns

11.1 : By 2030, ensure access for all to adequate, 

safe and affordable housing and basic services 

and upgrade slums

11.3 : By 2030, enhance inclusive and sustainable 

urbanization and capacity for participatory, 

integrated and sustainable human settlement 

planning and management in all countries

11.6: By 2030, reduce the adverse per capital 

environmental impact of cities, including by 

paying special attention to air quality and 

municipal and other waste management.

12.2: By 2030, achieve the sustainable 

management and efficient use of natural 

resources 
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Source at Central 

Level 
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of Data
Target

248
12.5.N1: Per capita hazardous waste generated

Yearly PCB

249
12.5.N2 : Ratio of processed quantity of hazardous wastes send to recycling to hazardous 

generated
Yearly MHUA PCB

250
12.5.N3: Municipal solid waste treated against MSW generated Yearly

Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs PCB

251

12.5.N4 : Installed capacity of grid interactive bio-power per 1 lac population Yearly

Ministry of Tourism

Power Dept.

252
12.5.N5: Percentage of wards with 100% waste segregation Yearly

Municipal Adminis. 

Dept.

Target 13.1: Strengthen resilience and adaptive 

capacity to climate-related hazards and natural 

disasters in all countries

253

13.1. N1: No. of human lives lost per 10 million population due to extreme weather events Yearly

Revenue and Disaster 

management

254
13.2. N1: Share of renewable energy to installed generating capacity Yearly Dept. of Power

255
13.2.N2: CO2 saved from LED bulbs per 1000 population Yearly Dept. of Power

256 13.2. N3: Installed capactiy of solar power as proportion of installed grid interactive 

renewable power Yearly Dept. of Power

257 15.1.1 : Forest area as a proportion of total land area
2 Years

India State of Forest 

Report, 2015 and 2017, 

FSI, MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

258 15.1.2 : Percentage of Tree Outside Forest (TOF) of total forest cover.
2 Years MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

259 15.1 N1: Decadal change in extent of water bodies within forests from 2005 to 2015 (%)
2 Years

Forest Survey of India 

2017
Environment and 

Forest

260 15.2.2 : Total area covered under different afforestation schemes
Yearly MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest, Soil

261 15.2.4 : Number of Nagar-vans and School Nurseries created.

Yearly MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

262 15.3.1 : Percentage of degraded area restored.

Yearly

Ministry of Rural 

Development (MoRD)

Environment and 

Forest and Soil 

Conservation

263 15.3.2 : Increasing Tree / forest cover in degraded area

2 Years MoEF&CC 

Environment and 

Forest and Soil 

Conservation

Goal 13 : Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts

15.3 : By 2030, combat desertification, restore 

degraded land and soil, including land affected by 

desertification, drought and floods, and strive to 

achieve a land degradation-neutral world

15.2: By 2020, promote the implementation of 

sustainable management of all types of forests, 

half deforestation, restore degraded forests and 

substantially increase afforestation and 

reforestation globally

Goal 15: Protect, restore and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably manage forests, combat desertification, and halt and reverse land degradation and halt biodiversity loss

15.1: By 2020, ensure the conservation, 

restoration and sustainable use of terrestrial and 

inland freshwater ecosystems and their services, 

in particular forests, wetlands, mountains and 

drylands, in line with obligations under 

international agreements

12.5: By 2030, substantially reduce waste 

generation through prevention, reduction, 

recycling and reuse

13.2: Integrate climate change measures into 

national policies, strategies, and planning
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Period

Source at State 

Level 

Notations used: AD = Aspirational Districts Indicators (Yellow); AA = Assam Agenda Indicators (Orange) ; N= Niti Aayog Indicators (Blue) ; G= Global SDG Indicators (Green).
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264 15.3.3 : Percentage increase in net sown area

Yearly

Directorate of Economic 

& Statistics, DAC&FW, 

MoAFW

Agriculture

265 15.3. AD 1: Percentage of net sown area under micro-irrigation

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Agriculture

266
15.3. AD 2 : Crop Insurance- Percentage of net sown area under Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima 

Yojana
Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Agriculture

267 15.3. AD 3:  Percentage share of high value crops to total sown area in district

Monthly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change)

Agriculture

268 15.4.1 : Increase in forest / vegetative cover in mountain areas

Yearly MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

269
15.4.2 : Restoration of water bodies / stream in mountain areas

2 Years MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

270 15.4 AD1: Number of water bodies rejuvenated under MGNREGA
Yearly

NITI Aayog (champions 

of change) P&RD

271

15.4.3 : Conservation of local wildlife species, population, estimated change in percentage 

over last 5 years  of important wildlife species like Rhino, tiger, elephant, leopard etc 

5 Years MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

15.6 : Promote fair and equitable sharing of the 

benefits arising from the utilization of genetic 

resources and promote appropriate access to 

such resources, as internationally agreed

272 15.6.1 : Number of Access and Benefit Sharing (ABS) agreements signed

Yearly MoEF&CC

Assam State 

Biodiversity Board

273
15.7.1 : Percentage reduction in traded wildlife that was poached or illicitly trafficked. 5 Years MoEF&CC

Environment and 

Forest

274

15.7. N 1:  No. of wildlife crime cases detaced and reported during the year Yealy

Elephant population 

estimation, Project 

Elephant Division
Environment and 

Forest

275 15.7. AA1: Total area protected (national parks, wildlife reserves, and wildlife sanctuaries) 

(sq. km) Yearly

Environment and 

Forest

276
15.7. AA2:  Number of tigers in the wild Yearly

Environment and 

Forest

277
16.1.1 : Number of victims of intentional homicide per 100,000 population. Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home

278
16.1. AA1: Percentage of pendency of trials of IPC cases at courts 

Yearly Home

279
16.1.2 :  Proportion of population subjected to physical, psychological or sexual violence in 

the previous 12 months Yearly Home Affairs(NCRB) Home

15.4 : By 2030, ensure the conservation of 

mountain ecosystems, including their 

biodiversity, in order to enhance their capacity to 

provide benefits that are essential for sustainable 

development

Goal 16 : Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to justice for all and build effective, accountable and inclusive institutions at all levels

15.7 : Take urgent action to end poaching and 

trafficking of protected species of flora and fauna 

and address both demand and supply of illegal 

wildlife products

15.3 : By 2030, combat desertification, restore 

degraded land and soil, including land affected by 

desertification, drought and floods, and strive to 

achieve a land degradation-neutral world

16.1 : Significantly reduce all forms of violence 

and related death rates everywhere
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280 16.2.1 : Number of victims of human trafficking per 100,000 population, by sex, age and 

form of exploitation Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home

281 16.2.2 : Proportion of Crime Committed against Children during the year(Per lakh children)
Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home

282 16.2.3 : Number of Missing Children
Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in) Home

283 16.3.1 : Number of courts per lakh population Yearly
Ministry of Law and 

Justice Judicial

284 16.3.2 : Number of Judges (all levels) per lakh population.

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Judicial

285 16.3.AA1: Number of Police personnel (all level) per lakh population.

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Home

286 16.3.AA2: Percentage change in Criminal cases registered compared to last year

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Home

287 16.3.AA3: Conviction rate in criminal cases

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Home

288 16.3.AA4: Average time taken for disposal of a case at trial court

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Judicial

289 16.3.AA5: Average time taken for disposal of a case at high court

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Judicial

290 16.3.AA6: Average time taken for disposal of a case at supreme court

Yearly

Ministry of Law and 

Justice

Judicial

291 16.4.1 : Number of cases under the Arms Act
Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home 

292 16.4.2 : Value of Property Stolen & Recovered and Percentage Recovery

Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)

Home 

16.5 : Substantially reduce corruption and bribery 

in all their forms
293

16.5.1 : Persons Arrested In Total Cognizable Crime Cases under Offences under Prevention 

of Corruption Act and Related Sections of Indian Penal Code(IPC). Yearly

NCRB 

(http://ncrb.gov.in)
Home

16.6 : Develop effective, accountable and 

transparent institutions at all levels
294 16.6.1 : Number of Government services provided online to citizens.

Yearly

Electronics & 

Information Technology 

(http://cic.gov.in/report

s/37) DITEC/SeMT

16.7 : Ensure responsive, inclusive, participatory 

and representative decision-making at all levels
295 16.7.2 : Proportion of SC, ST persons in the elected bodies

Yearly

Election Commission of 

India 

(http://eci.nic.in/eci_m

ain1/current/Electoral_

Statistics_Pocket_Book

Assembly Secretariat 

and State Election 

commission 

16.2 : End abuse, exploitation, trafficking and all 

forms of violence against and torture of children

16.4 : By 2030, significantly reduce illicit financial 

and arms flows, strengthen the recovery and 

return of stolen assets and combat all forms of 

organized crime

16.3 : Promote the rule of law at the national and 

international levels and ensure equal access to 

justice for all
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296
16.9.1 :Percentage of births registered Yearly

Registrar General of 

India Health & FW

297
16.9.G: Children under age 5 years whose births have been registered and have a certificate 

(Percent) Yearly NFHS4, 2015-16 Health & FW

298 16.9.2 : Proportion of population covered under Aadhaar

Yearly

Registrar General of 

India 

(http://crsorgi.gov.in/w

eb/uploads/download/c
UIDAI

17.1 : Strengthen domestic resource mobilization, 

including through international support to 

developing countries, to improve domestic 

capacity for tax and other revenue collection

299
AA 17.1: State’s own revenue collection as a ratio of the state’s Gross State Domestic 

product (%)

Yearly Finance

17.9 : Enhance international support for 

implementing effective and targeted capacity-

building in developing countries to support 

national plans to implement all the Sustainable 

Development Goals, including through North-

South, South-South and triangular cooperation

300 Amount in Rs. Crores, received as loan or grant under Externally Aided Projects (EAP)

Yearly DEA, MoF Finance

Goal 17 : Strengthen the means of implementation and revitalize the Global Partnership for Sustainable Development

16.9 : By 2030, provide legal identity for all, 

including birth registration
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